TAMIL NADU FOREST DEPARTMENT

From To

Dr.V.Naganathan, LF.S., The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests
Conservator of Forests, (Hol),

Dindigul Circle, Chennai-135.

Velu Nachiyar Valagam, Dindigul-4.

C.No. 3917/2015/D, dated: 31.08.2016

Sir,

Sub: Forests — Dindigul Forest Division — Diversion of 0.30 Ha. Forest land for
widening of Mulaiyur-Alanganallur Road (Km. 4/0 to 8/0) in Perumalai RF -
online submission of proposal under FC Act 1980 - regarding.

Ref:  Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Chennai
ref. No. TS4/11466/2015 dated 28.05.2015 and 25.6.2015.
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With reference to above, | submit that the District Forest Officer, Dindigul has

uploaded the Part I of Form A details along with his recommendation in the website on
22.08.2016.

I inspected the proposed site on 30.8.2016 along with District Forest Officer, Dindigul
and Assistant Engineer (H), Construction and Maintenance, Vadipatty. | agree with the remarks
of the District Forest Officer and recommended the proposal for diversion of 0.26 Ha. forest land
in Perumalai RF for the Mulaiyur road widening project. I submit to enclose here with my site

inspection report and Part I1I of Form A details for favour of kind reference and further action.

Yc}ur:- faithfully,

Encl; as stated above
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